
CITY OF ALBION 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
 

. 
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

Monday, March 6, 2017 
. 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV. ROLL CALL 

 
V. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER’S COMMENTS 

 
 VI.  PRESENTATIONS 
        
  A.   Books & More Update-Jim & Staci Stuart & Dorothy Dickerson 
  B.    Proclamation-Dorothy Dickerson 
  D.   Proclamation-15th Annual March of Meals Month 
  E.    DNR Grant-Danielle Nelson      

  F.    Update from AmeriCorps Vista-Albion Forward & Other Projects –
         Danielle Nelson & Morgan Hull  
     

VII. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to 
                 agenda items only and to no more than five (5) minutes. Proper decorum is required.) 
 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR (VV)  
  (Items on Consent Calendar are voted on as one unit) 
•  

A. Approval Regular Council Session Minutes, February 21, 2017 
B. Approval Special Session Minutes, February 27, 2017 
C. Approval Goal Setting Study Session Minutes-February 27, 2017 
D. Approval Goal Setting Study Session Minutes-February 28, 2017 

 
IX. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 

 
A.  Request Approval 2nd Reading Ordinance # 2017-02, An 

COUNCIL-MANAGER 
GOVERNMENT 
 
Council members and 
other officials normally in 
attendance. 
 
 
Garrett Brown 
Mayor 
 
Maurice Barnes, Jr. 
Council Member 
1st Precinct 
 
Lenn Reid 
Council Member 
2nd Precinct 
 
Sonya Brown 
Council Member 
3rd Precinct 
 
Marcola Lawler 
Council Member 
4th Precinct 
 
Jeanette Spicer 
Council Member  
5th Precinct   
 
Andrew French 
Council Member 
6th Precinct 
 
Sheryl L. Mitchell 
City Manager  
 
 The Harkness Law Firm 
Atty Cullen Harkness  
 
Jill Domingo 
City Clerk 
 
 
NOTICE FOR PERSONS WITH 
HEARING IMPAIR-MENTS 
WHO REQUIRE THE USE OF A 
PORTABLE LISTENING DEVICE   
 
Please contact the City 
Clerk’s office at 
517.629.5535 and a listening 
device will be provided 
upon notification.  If you 
require a signer, please 
notify City Hall at least five 
(5) days prior to the posted 
meeting time. 



CITY OF ALBION 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
 

       Ordinance to Amend Ordinances 66-139 and 66-176 Solid Waste   
       (RCV) 
 
B.  Request Approval for the Red, White and Blue Cruise-In to Use the  

East Parking Areas Behind Buildings between Cass St. & Erie St. 
Including the Stoffer Plaza Market Place (RCV) 

 
C.  Request Approval Resolution # 2017-06, Request for Monthly 

Budget Updates 
 
D.  Discussion/Approval Resolution # 2017-07, A Resolution for Public 

Posting of City of Albion Job Opportunities (RCV) 
 
E.   Request Approval Resolution # 2017-08, A Resolution to Approve 

Recommendation of Special Event Liquor License for the Sister City  
  Event (RCV) 
 
F.   Request Approval Resolution # 2017-09, Resolution for Approval 

Contracts with Abraham & Gaffney, P.C. for Fiscal Year 2016 
Auditing Services (RCV) 

 
G.  Holland Park Update 

   
 H.  Albion Malleable Update 
 

   I.   Austin Avenue Initiative Update 
             
 J.   Discussion on Demolition Legislation 
 
 K.   Discussion on $100/Day Fee for not complying with the Single 
        Hauler Ordinance 
  
 L.   Oaklawn Dialysis Center Update 
 
 M.  Discussion/Joint Meeting with Marshall Public Schools 
 

 N.  Discussion/Approval Change Citizen Comments to Public   
          Comments and Change from Five (5) Minutes to Three (3) Minutes 
           (RCV) 

   
O.  City Manager Report 
  

             P.  Future Agenda Items 
 

Q.  Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member(s) 
 

X. CITIZENS COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their comments to no more 
 than five (5) minutes.  Proper decorum is required.) 



CITY OF ALBION 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
 

 
 

XI.  ADJOURN 































































CITY OF ALBION 
Office of the City Manager 

Sheryl L. Mitchell  
 

112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 
517.629.7172 ♦ smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov 

MEMO 
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FR: Sheryl L. Mitchell, City Manager 

DA: March 6, 2017 

RE: Agenda Summary 
 

 
ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION  
 

   
A. Request Approval 2nd Reading Ordinance # 2017-02, An Ordinance to Amend 

Ordinances 66-139 and 66-176 Solid Waste. The City has entered into a Single Hauler 
Contract with Granger for residential services (defined as individual households with 
two or fewer dwelling units). Since Granger will the only licensed hauler within the city 
by default, the ordinances need to be amended to reflect this change.  

 
The amendment to Sec. 66-139 – Refuse Disposal Generally indicates that “When the 
city contracts with a single refuse hauler for city wide service, each residential premises 
shall receive refuse service from the city selected refuse hauler only.”   
 
The amendment to Sec. 66-176 – Responsibility for Payment indicates that, “When the 
city contracts with a single refuse hauler for the city wide refuse service, the owner of 
record as titleholder, as reflected in the records of the city assessor, shall be obligated 
to make payment to the refuse hauler selected by the city for services to the owner’s 
residential premises.” 
 
City Manager recommends approval     
 

B. Request Approval for the Red, White and Blue Cruise-In to Use the  East Parking Areas 
Behind Buildings between Cass St. & Erie St. Including the Stoffer Plaza Market Place. 
The DDA is planning to hold the annual Red, White and Blue Car Cruise on June 29, 
2017. This will be during the M-99/Superior Street Construction, so they are requesting to 
use the parking lot east of Superior and North of Erie Street – including the Stoffer Plaza 
Market Place. City Manager recommends approval     

 
C. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-06, Request for Monthly Budget Updates. The 

resolution was requested by Council Member Brown. It is requesting that the City 
Manager provide the City Council with a monthly update on the City Budget, including 
a 1-page summary of the approved budget amounts; year to date expenditures; and 
amount expended to date as a qualified percentage. The City Charter (Sec.9.4(b) 
already provides that, “The director of finance shall submit periodically to the council, 

mailto:smitchell@cityofalbionmi.gov


information comparing estimated and actual revenues and expenditures to the end of 
the preceding month.” Previously, the Council had requested the financial information 
be provided quarterly.  Starting this year, the City Manager and Finance Director had 
already scheduled the monthly financial reports to be included as part of the agenda 
packet for the 2nd meeting of each month. This information was provided in the January 
17th council packet. There is a concern from administration relative to an attempt to 
require that the entire report be limited to 1-page. The report is generated based on 
the BS&A system, which tends to generate a report that is 2-pages in length. City 
Manager Recommendation: None – Council’s discretion 

 
D. Discussion/Approval Resolution # 2017-07, A Resolution for Public Posting of City of 

Albion Job Opportunities. The Resolution was requested by Council Member Brown. 
Provides that there will be a public posting for seven (7) consecutive days, of all future 
employment opportunities available with the City of Albion. And, if required by 
collective bargaining agreement, the City Manager shall first make employment 
opportunities with the City of Albion available to current employees through internal 
posting as required by the collective bargaining agreement. There are some nuances 
relative to the definition of “all” employees that should be discussed, such as the 
Assessor. In regards to the “Be It Further Resolved” paragraph, the Collective Bargaining 
Agreement already address the posting requirements. Caution is advised in this area, 
as any proposed new action regarding represented employees may require re-
opening contract negotiations. City Manager Recommendation: None – Council’s 
discretion 
 

E. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-08, A Resolution to Approve Recommendation of 
Special Event Liquor License for the Sister City. The Albion Sister City Committee is 
planning to hold an event at the Food Hub on March 31st as a fundraiser. Alcohol will 
be served at the event a Special Event Liquor License is required. The Sister City 
Committee is affiliated with the City of Albion, so approval by Council is required. The 
resolution approves the Albion Sister City request for a special liquor license application 
and for the March 31st event at the Food Hub. The Albion Building Authority, as the 
owner of the site, is also scheduled to consider a resolution at their meeting on March 
9th. City Manager recommends approval    
 

F. Request Approval Resolution # 2017-09, Resolution for Approval Contracts with 
Abraham & Gaffney, P.C. for Fiscal Year 2016 Auditing Services. The resolution approves 
the contract with Abraham & Gaffney, P.C. for 2016 auditing services, for an amount 
not to exceed $28,250. There is a new requirement for Michigan Transportation Fund 
performance audits. There is a second contract for these additional auditing services, 
for an amount not to exceed $2,500. City Manager recommends approval    
 

G. Holland Park Update. Requested by Council Member Reid. Work is being completed 
for the renovation of the restroom. Funding was through the Enbridge Grant. Moving 
forward to select equipment for the teen section for installation this summer. 
 

H. Albion Malleable Update. Requested by Council Member Barnes. Information to be 
provided by John Tracy, Director of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement. 
 



I. Austin Avenue Initiative. Requested by Council Member Barnes. Information to be 
provided by John Tracy, Director of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement. 
 

J. Discussion on Demolition Legislation. Requested by Council Member Lawler. A 
package of Brownfield Bills, “MIThrive” have been introduced in the Michigan 
Legislature – SB 111, 112, 113, 114, and 115 that would allow developers to capture a 
portion of sales, use and income taxes to redevelop brownfield sites. The intent is to 
encourage otherwise problematic projects to be redeveloped. An analysis of the bills 
that passes the Senate can be find on this link: 
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2017-2018/billanalysis/Senate/pdf/2017-
SFA-0111-B.pdf 
 

K. Discussion on $100/Day Fee for not complying with the Single Hauler Ordinance. 
Requested by Council Member Lawler. Section 66-139 presently provides: When it has 
been determined that residential premises, as defined in this article, are not in fact 
receiving refuse service, the city manager shall assess a fine of $100.00 per day. Before 
any fines are so assessed, the city manager shall notify such property owners in writing 
by first class mail and allow a minimum of ten days after receipt for compliance.  

 
L. Oaklawn Dialysis Update. Requested by Council Member Brown. Oaklawn was made 

aware of the concerns from some Albion residents relative their insurance coverage 
through Fresenius being accepted and transportation to the site in Albion. 
Representative are planning to attend the April  17th council meeting. A meeting is also 
being arranged with the Albion Marshall Connector to discuss transportation options. 
 

M. Discussion/Joint Meeting with Marshall Public Schools. Requested by Council Member 
Brown.  The Council has held joint meetings in the past with leadership from both the 
school district and Albion College. Need input from Council on preferred dates/times 
and if this is just with MPS or if other entities are requested to be included. Also, Starr 
Commonwealth has extended an offer to facilitate the meeting. 
 

N. Discussion/Approval Change Citizen Comments to Public Comments and Change from 
Five (5) Minutes to Three (3) Minutes. Requested by Mayor Brown. At the MML 
Conference, a recommendation was made to change the time allotted for public 
comment from five (5) minutes to three (3) minutes. City Manager Recommendation: 
None – Council’s discretion 
 

 

https://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2017-2018/billanalysis/Senate/pdf/2017-SFA-0111-B.pdf
https://www.legislature.mi.gov/documents/2017-2018/billanalysis/Senate/pdf/2017-SFA-0111-B.pdf










1 
 

Resolution #2017-06 
 

A RESOLUTION TO REQUEST MONTHLY BUDGET UPDATES 
 
 
Purpose and Finding: The City Council is seeking to continue to be informed on city 
budgeting and expenditures on a more frequent basis. To that end, the council is 
requesting that the City Manager furnish to the council a one page monthly report with a 
breakdown of budgeted funds, expended funds, and what the percentage the expended 
funds constitutes of the budgeted funds. As such, the following resolution is presented 
for consideration. 
 
Council Member____________________ moved, supported by Council Member 
___________________, to approve the following resolution. 
 
RESOLVED, that the City Manager shall provide to the city council, on a monthly basis, 
an update on the City Budget. That update shall include, in a one (1) page summary: 1. 
The approved budget amounts; 2. Year to date expenditures; and 3. The amount of the 
approved budget expended to date, quantified as a percentage. 
 
 
Date: March 6, 2017 
 
Ayes: _______ 
 
Nays: _______ 
 
Absent:_______ 
 
 
I certify that this resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Albion on 
March 6, 2017. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Jill Domingo 
City Clerk 
 
 
 



1 
 

Resolution #2017-07 
 

A RESOLUTION TO FOR PUBLIC POSTING OF CITY OF ALBION JOB 
OPPORTUNITIES 

 
 
Purpose and Finding: Frequently employment opportunities with the City of Albion 
become available as city staff retires, moves on to other opportunities, etc. In the 
interest of making the public aware of employment opportunities with the City of Albion, 
it is being requested that they be publicly posted. The exception would be if a particular 
employment opportunity is required to first be internally posted or internally offered 
pursuant to a collective bargaining agreement. 
 
Council Member____________________ moved, supported by Council Member 
___________________, to approve the following resolution. 
 
RESOLVED, that the City Manager shall make a public posting, for not less than seven 
(7) consecutive days, of all future employment opportunities available with the City of 
Albion. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that, if required by a collective bargaining agreement, 
the City Manager shall first make employment opportunities with the City of Albion 
available to current employees through internal posting as required by the collective 
bargaining agreement. 
 
 
Date: March 6, 2017 
 
Ayes: _______ 
 
Nays: _______ 
 
Absent:_______ 
 
 
I certify that this resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Albion on 
March 6, 2017. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Jill Domingo 
City Clerk 
 
 
 



1 
 

Resolution #2017-08 
 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL OF SISTER CITY SPECIAL LIQUOR LICENSE 
APPLICATION 

 
 
Purpose and Finding: The Albion Sister City Committee is seeking to hold an event at 
the Food Hub, located at 112 E. Erie Street, Albion, MI, on March 31, 2017. The 
committee is inviting a five star French chef for a private cooking demonstration and 
dinner with tickets costing $100.00 per person. The committee is seeking to serve 
alcohol as part of this event. As a result of the sale of alcohol the committee must obtain 
approval from the Michigan Liquor Control Commission, and preapproval from the local 
governmental body. The committee is seeking the City’s approval through the following 
resolution.  
 
Council Member____________________ moved, supported by Council Member 
___________________, to approve the following resolution. 
 
RESOLVED, that the City of Albion hereby approves the special liquor license 
application requested by the Albion Sister City Committee, and any associated partners, 
for its event on Friday, March 31, 2017. 
 
 
Date: March 6, 2017 
 
Ayes: _______ 
 
Nays: _______ 
 
Absent:_______ 
 
 
I certify that this resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Albion on 
March 6, 2017. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Jill Domingo 
City Clerk 
 
 
 








































	03062017 agenda.pdf
	Proclamations presentations.pdf
	Minutes for approval.pdf
	Memo - 2017.03.06  Agenda Summary.pdf
	Ordinance 2017-02.pdf
	Pernission for Cruise In.pdf
	Resolution 2017-06.pdf
	Resolution 2017-07.pdf
	Resolution 2017-08.pdf
	Resolution 2017-09.pdf
	Legislative demolition info.pdf
	Information Only.pdf

